



Acer Incorporated

8F, 88, Sec. 1, Hsin Tai Wu Rd., Hsichih
Taipei Hsien 221, Taiwan, R.O.C.

Tel : 886-2-2696-1234

Fax : 886-2-2696-3535

www.acer.com

Date: October 13, 2010

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

RE : Declaration

To whom it may concern,

S120 is a WLAN/BT combination antenna with FCC ID: [HLZJMS120EU](#). This WLAN/BT co-existence mechanism is to ensure that the WLAN and BT transmitters would not simultaneously operate. Therefore, WLAN and BT antenna in **S120** should not be considered to be able to transmit simultaneously. Though the users can use WLAN and BT simultaneously, but the real situation is that WLAN and BT are used by time sharing and no overlap transmission.

Should you have any questions, please have my best attention.

Sincerely,

Harriot S.L. Lee

Acer Inc.

Tel: +886-2-66063131

Fax: +886-2-66065353

E-Mail: harriot_lee@acer.com.tw